. COLORADO
Aprll 4,2016 Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Garthe Cooke

P.0. Box 95

Warne, NC 28909 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

Department of Natural Resources

RE: Maple Leaf Mine, File No. P-2016-001 , Approval of Prospecting NOI

Mr. Cooke:

On April 4, 2016, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) approved your NOI
application.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me at the
Division’s Grand Junction Field Office.

Sincerely,

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Department of Natural Resources

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
101 South 3rd, Suite 301

Grand Junction, CO 81501

Phone: (970) 243-6299

Fax: (970) 241-1516
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